From: Cadw official 1

Sent: 22 October 2020 15:53

To: RPW official 2; RPW official 3;

Cc: Cadw official 2

Subject: Cadw - FLO89 - 2020-01-07 - Damage Assessment report (A28637679)

RPW official 2

Apologies — thought | knew what | was doing with these cross-compliance breaches
but | think I, and some of my colleagues, could do with an update and some training
in relation to applying the breach severities. Maybe we could organise a brief Teams
training session — not urgent but maybe something to consider?

Yes having read this the damage should be Medium.

Cadw official 1

From: RPW official 2

Sent: 22 October 2020 10:40

To: Cadw official 1; RPW official 3

Cc: Cadw official 2

Subject: RE: Cadw - FLO89 - 2020-01-07 - Damage Assessment report (A28637679)

Cadw official 1

Please see the 2020 verifiable standards, | take it the breach you want to apply is 7.8
in the GAEC 7: Maintenance of Landscape Features section.

You have applied a low severity which indicates that no damage has been caused
but your report says that damage has been caused — should the severity be medium
or high?

Thanks

RPW official 2

From: Cadw official 1

Sent: 08 October 2020 15:26

To: RPW official 2; RPW official 3

Cc: Cadw official 2

Subject: Cadw - FLO89 - 2020-01-07 - Damage Assessment report (A28637679)
Importance: High

RPW official 2

Had another revision of this based on RPW comments. Have divided it into 3
breaches — first one is the most serious. | have combined the 2 elements as they are
interconnected



The others 2 breaches | do not think we need to take action on other than to remind
him that if they happen again in the future then we will be taking them more seriously
and view them as intentional.

Have a look and see if | have got it right and if | need to revise further let me know.

Cadw official 1

Uwch Arolgydd Henebion (Defnydd Tir Gwledig)

Senior Inspector of Ancient Monuments (Rural Land Use)
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment

Cadw

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government



